
 
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2024 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM 

 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

March 5, 2024, Regular Meeting 
March 5, 2024, Closed Session 

 1 

 3 APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 19, 2024, AGENDA   11 
5:35 4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

    – Will last up to 1-hour dependent on number of speakers 
CHAIRMAN TURNBOW 13 

5:40 5 PROPOSED GREENING MY PLATE PROCLAMATION MS. MARGIE MANSURE 
MS. COURTNEY WHEELER 

15 

5:45 6 PROPOSED PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING APRIL 24-30, 2024, 
AS FIRST RESPONDER WELLNESS WEEK 

MS. VALERIE MAILMAN 
MR. TIM FOX 
MS. LAUREN WILSON 

17 

5:50 7 REQUEST TO EXPEND FUNDS FROM THE WATAUGA COUNTY 
SHERIFF’S OFFICE SESSION 2021-180 HB 105 GRANT 

MAJOR KELLY REDMON 21 

5:55 8 MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
A. Bid Award Requests for Paving Projects 
B. Change Order to Human Services Project 

MR. ROBERT MARSH  
35 
41 

6:00 9 TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
45 
47 

6:05 10 PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST FOR ORDINANCE UPDATE MR. WILL HOLT 55 
6:10 11 PARKS AND RECREATION OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL  MS. KERON POTEAT 129 
6:15 12 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A.  Announcements  
MR. DERON GEOUQUE 135 

6:20 13 BREAK  135 
6:25 14 CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 

 136 

7:00 15 ADJOURN   
 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
March 5, 2024, Regular Meeting 
March 5, 2024, Closed Session  
 
 
 

  

031924 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2024 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
March 5, 2024, at 5:30 P.M. in the Community Room located in the Watauga County Community 
Recreation Center, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Chairman Turnbow called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.  The following were present: 
  

PRESENT:  Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
   Charlie Wallin, Vice-Chairman 
   Todd Castle, Commissioner 
   Braxton Eggers, Commissioner 
   Ray Russell, Commissioner 
   Andrea Capua, County Attorney 

Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

  
Vice-Chairman Wallin opened with a prayer and Commissioner Russell led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Turnbow called for additions and/or corrections to the February 20, 2024, regular 
minutes and closed session minutes. 
 
Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to approve the February 20, 
2024, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to approve the 
February 20, 2024, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Turnbow called for additions and/or corrections to the March 5, 2024, agenda. 
 
County Manager Geouque requested to add Personnel Matters, per G.S. 143-318.11(a)(6), to 
Closed Session.  Vice-Chairman Wallin requested to add the appointment of members to the 
Watauga County Steering Committee for the America 250 NC. 
 

DRAFT 
031924 BCC Meeting

2



Commissioner Russell, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to approve the March 5, 2024, 
agenda as presented. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
There was no public comment.  

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT 
OF THE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FOR 1166 OLD EAST RIDGE ROAD FROM 
STEWART SIMMONS TO DEEP GAP  

Chairman Turnbow stated that a public hearing was scheduled to seek citizen input on the 
adjustment of the fire protection district for 1166 Old East Ridge Road from Stewart Simmons to 
Deep Gap.  The two departments agree on the change as it provides the best access and response 
for the citizens in this area.  
 
Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to open the public hearing at 
5:34 P.M. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
As there was no public comment, Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, 
moved to close the public hearing at 5:35 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to approve the adjustment to 
the fire protection districts as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED 2024-2034 
PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLAN 
Chairman Turnbow stated that a public hearing was scheduled to seek citizen input on the new 
Parks and Recreation Ten-Year Master Plan.  A Master Plan adds rating points for Parks and 
Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF) Grants.  At the conclusion of the public hearing, the plan could 
be adopted, additional information could be sought, or a work session could be scheduled to 
discuss the Plan further.  Ms. Keron Poteat, Watauga County Parks and Recreation Director, 
presented the Parks and Recreation Master Plan for 2024-2034. 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

3



Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to open the public hearing at 
5:37 P.M. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Mr. Jeff Stewart with the Deep Gap Ruritan Club stated that the Club had begun planning for a 
50-100 acre community recreation area in the Deep Gap area of the County.  Disc golf was being 
considered in the project which was in its infancy at this time.  Mr. Stewart stated that he was 
working full-time on writing grants for the project.  The Club wasn’t aware of the Parks and 
Recreation Master Plan when beginning their planning but would like for their project to be 
included in the Plan. 
 
Mr. Jacob Soule, Parks and Recreation staff member, stated that he was speaking as a citizen to 
advocate for a disc golf course to be located in Watauga County.  Mr. Soule stated that disc golf 
was the second item listed as a desired activity in the Master Plan and felt it would be an excellent 
addition to the County. 
 
Discussion was held in regards to a disc golf course being located in the County.  Mr. Stewart 
stated that they did not currently have land for a course but did have a great plan.  Ms. Poteat 
confirmed that disc golf was included in the Master Plan.  Mr. Denny Norris, Chairman of the 
Recreation Commission as well as a Director of Green Valley Community Park, stated that the 
Park had looked into placing a disc golf course on Park property but they could not get even a 9-
hole course laid out on their 20 acres.  Ms. Poteat stated that a course had been considered at the 
Community Recreation Center; however, Mr. Soule stated that it would be difficult being close to 
other facilities with discs flying around.  Ms. Poteat suggested adding the Clubs project to the 
“Other Parks & Recreation Plans” section of the Master Plan. 
 
As there were no further public comments, Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner 
Russell, moved to close the public hearing at 5:44 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to approve the Parks and 
Recreation Master Plan with the inclusion of the Deep Gap Ruritan Club’s disc golf project being 
added to the “Other Parks & Recreation Plans” section of the Master Plan. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PARKS AND RECREATION MATTERS 
A. Proposed Watauga Swim Team Contract  

Ms. Keron Poteat, Watauga County Parks and Recreation Director, presented a proposed contract 
with Watauga Swim Team which was a private swim team that pays $7,000 annually to use the 

031924 BCC Meeting

4



County’s swimming pool and each of their members were required to be members of the 
Community Recreation Center which is the facility that houses the pool.  Ms. Poteat also shared 
information that each Watauga Swim Team member was given during an orientation.  Ms. Poteat 
shared that the contract was approved by the Recreation Commission.  County Attorney Capua 
stated that she had suggestions for wording in the contract and wanted to make sure all waivers 
and liabilities were covered.  Ms. Capua offered to work with Ms. Poteat to make the contract 
wording agreeable. Ms. Poteat stated that the Recreation Commission and Watauga Swim Team 
would need to also agree to any changes.  Commission Eggers requested the contract not start until 
the County Attorney was satisfied with the wording. 
 
Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to adopt the contract 
contingent upon the County Attorney working with Ms. Poteat to include wording satisfactory to 
the County Attorney and the agreement not beginning until then.    
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Proposed Addition of Recreation Commission Member and Appointments 

Mr. Denny Norris, Watauga Recreation Commission Director, requested approval of the following 
appointments to fill vacancies on the Recreation Commission: Elin Reuben, representing Mabel 
School; Chad Hicks, representing Cove Creek School; and Roachel Laney, as a Boone At-Large 
representative. 
 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to waive the 1st reading and 
appoint Elin Reuben, as a representative of Mabel School; Chad Hicks, as a representative of Cove 
Creek School; and Roachel Laney, as a Boone At-Large representative; to three-year terms on the 
Recreation Commission as requested by Mr. Denny Norris. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE REQUEST FOR FY 2023-2024 MOBILE RADIO AND EMERGENCY 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 
County Manager Geouque, on behalf of Major Kelly Redmon, requested approval of the purchase 
of eight (8) dual band car radios in the amount of $37,360 from Two Way Radio of Carolina, Inc.  
In addition, approval was requested for the purchase of eight (8) vehicle upfits in the amount of 
$43,504.64 from Dana Safety Supply on the NC Sheriff's Contract.  Adequate funds were available 
in the FY 2023-2024 budget to cover the requested expenses. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to accept the bids from Two 
Way Radio of Carolina, Inc. in the amount of $37,360 and Dana Safety Supply in the amount of 
$43,504.64 as presented by the County Manager. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

031924 BCC Meeting

5



EMERGENCY SERVICES MATTERS 
A. Buckeye Knob Proposal 

Mr. Will Holt, Emergency Services Director, presented a contract with Engineered Tower 
Solutions (ETS), in the amount of $16,000, to conduct the required work to the tower at Buckeye 
Knob as part of the infrastructure improvement project.  ETS is the state contracted tower company 
for the VIPER system and this is a State-owned tower. Adequate funds were budgeted in the 
current fiscal year to cover the expense. 
 
Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved approve the contract with 
Engineered Tower Solutions (ETS) in the amount of $16,000. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Microwave Path Study Proposal 

Mr. Will Holt, Emergency Services Director, presented a contract with Motorola Solutions in the 
amount of $84,000 to confirm all microwave paths work for the proposed simulcast system. 
Adequate funds were budgeted in the current fiscal year to cover the expense. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to approve the contract with 
Motorola Solutions in the amount of $84,000. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Public Hearing Request for Ordinance Update 

Mr. Will Holt, Emergency Services Director, requested a public hearing be scheduled to allow 
citizen comment on the consideration of changing the Watauga County Building Code Ordinance 
as highlighted below: 
 
Section 1-2.1 Fire Code Adopted 
On July 1, 1991, or other date established by the North Carolina Building Code Council, the 
Standard Fire Prevention Code – 1988 Edition and all appendices therein as adopted by the 
Building Code Council and as amended …  
 
Commissioner Eggers stated that he would like to see a comparison of the appendices prior to 
taking any action.  Mr. Holt stated that he would get the information to the Commissioners. 
 
Chairman Turnbow tabled consideration of scheduling a public hearing to the next meeting to 
allow time for Board members to review the proposed changes. 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

6



SOUTHERN APPALACHIAN HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION (SAHA) REQUEST TO 
APPOINT MEMBERS TO THE WATAUGA COUNTY STEERING COMMITTEE FOR THE 
AMERICA 250 NC  
Vice-Chairman Wallin presented the following names for consideration of appointment to the 
recently formed Watauga County Steering Committee for the America 250 NC project: 
 

Donna McNeil, Regent, Daniel Boone Chapter NSDAR 
Marrena Greer, Executive Director, Southern Appalachian Historical Association 
Candice Cook, Marketing Director, High Country Host 
Natalie Jones, Account Executive, High Country Media 
Kathleen Baker, PR Manager, Southern Appalachian Historical Association 

 
Vice-Chairman Wallin and Commissioner Eggers have been working with this effort.  Ms. 
Marrena Greer was present and stated that the establishment of and appointments to the Committee 
were needed as grant opportunity applications were due in May 2024. 
 
Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to appoint Donna McNeil, 
Marrena Greer, Candice Cook, Natalie Jones, and Kathleen Baker to the Watauga County Steering 
Committee for the America 250 NC project.   
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Budget Amendments 

County Manager Geouque, who also serves as Finance Director, presented the following budget 
amendments: 
 
Account # Description Debit Credit 
    

213991-399101 Fund Balance Appropriation  $1,686,964 
219800-498050 Transfer to VC School Fund $1,686,964  
503980-398121 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund  $1,686,964 
506120-458000 Capital Outlay $1,686,964  
    

The amendment recognized the transfer of remaining Valle Crucis School CIP funds to the Valle 
Crucis School Project Fund. 
 

103300-334500 Public Safety OSBM Grant  $10,650 
104310-444000 Service and Maintenance Contracts $10,650  
    

The amendment recognized a grant received from OSBM for Law Enforcement. 
    

505839-384000 Donations  $115,000 
506120-458000 Capital Outlay Building $115,000  
    

The amendment recognized a grant for the Valle Crucis School. 

031924 BCC Meeting

7



    

103991-399100 Fund Balance  $8,340,715 
109800-498021 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund $8,340,715  
213980-398100 Transfer from General Fund  $8,340,715 
219930-449211 Future County Buildings $8,340,715  
    

The amendment recognized the transfer of funds to Capital Reserve from the unassigned fund 
balance from the FY 2022 Audit as approved at the February 20, 2024, Board meeting. 
 

104920-463000 General Appropriation $52,300  
213991-399101 Fund Balance Appropriation  $52,300 
219800-498010 Transfer to General Fund $52,300  
103980-398121 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund  $52,300 
    

The amendment recognized the transfer of funds from Capital Reserve for the Economic 
Development Commission (EDC) for the UNC School of Government (SOG) Development 
Finance Initiative (DFI) Proposal for affordable/workforce housing.  
 

105911-471000 Lottery Funds  $944,932 
105911-470001 Carpet and Tile $45,000  
105911-470005 Cafeteria Equipment $65,000  
105911-470037 Gym Floors $45,000  
105911-470019 Door/Window Replacements $20,000  
105911-470043 Roof Renovations $100,000  
105911-470041 Pavement Resurface $80,000  
105911-470017 Electrical Upgrades $489,932  
105911-470066 VOIP Installation $100,000  
    

The amendment recognized lotter funds requested and approved at the January 16, 2024, Board 
meeting. 
 

105911- Central Food Storage Upgrade/Renovation $25,000  
105911- Security Cameras $25,000  
105911- Roof Replacements – GV, PK, HP $2,000,000  
105911- HVAC/Sewer Pumps $25,000  
105911- Playground Updates/Renovations $30,000  
 Weight Room Upgrades $95,000  
105911- 1:1 Devices $300,000  
103980-398121 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund  $2,500,000 
213991-399101 Fund Balance Appropriation  $2,500,000 
219800-498010 Transfer to General Fund $2,500,000  
    

The amendment recognized the transfer of funds for capital needs from the Capital Reserve for 
the School System as approved at the January 16, 2024, Board meeting. 
    

Commissioner Russell, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to approve the budget 
amendments as presented by Mr. Geouque. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

 

031924 BCC Meeting

8



B. Boards and Commissions 

County Manager Geouque presented the following: 
 
Tourism Development Authority (TDA) 
Ms. Missy Harrill was appointed in July 2023 to fill an unexpired term on the TDA Board which 
expired at the end of February.  The TDA has recommended appointing Ms. Harrill, who is willing 
to continue to serve, to a full three (3) year term.  This was a first reading; however, the TDA 
Board requested the Board consider making the appointment. 
 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to waive the second reading and 
appoint Ms. Missy Harrill to a three (3) year term on the Watauga County Tourism Development 
Authority. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Announcements 

There were no announcements. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:35 P.M., Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to enter Closed 
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and Personnel Matters, per 
G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to resume the open meeting at 
7:16 P.M. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ADJOURN 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
7:16 P.M. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
 
ATTEST:  Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

9



Blank Page 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 19, 2024, AGENDA 
 
 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Public Comment will last up to 1-hour dependent upon the number of speakers. 
 
 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

13



Blank Page 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

14



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

PROPOSED GREENING MY PLATE PROCLAMATION  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Margie Mansure, with Cooperative Extension, and Ms. Courtney Wheeler, with Blue Ridge 
Women in Agriculture, will request the Board to proclaim the month of April 2024 as “Greening 
My Plate Month.”  The purpose of the proclamation is to bring awareness to the benefits of locally 
grown fruits and vegetables, and recognize and celebrate the farmers who provide this produce. 
 
Board action is requested to adopt the proclamation as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

15



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
Greening My Plate Month  

Proclamation 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, purchasing local food supports local farm families and food producers who 

contribute to our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, fresh, locally produced food is best for the health of our citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, building a local food system enhances the food security of our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, supporting local family farms preserves genetic diversity, important for future 

generations. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

thereby proclaims the month of April, 2024, as Greening My Plate Month, throughout which 
spring and our growing season will be celebrated through a variety of community events. 

 
ADOPTED this the 19th day of March, 2024.  

 
 

 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

16



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PROPOSED PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING APRIL 24-30, 2024, AS FIRST 
RESPONDER WELLNESS WEEK 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Valerie Mailman, Responder Wellness Coalition, will request the Board proclaim the week of 
April 24, 2024 through April 30, 2024 as First Responder Wellness Week 2024.  The Responder 
Wellness Coalition is a nonprofit organization in Watauga County dedicated to improving the 
wellness of first responders in the High Country.  
 
Board action is required to proclaim the week of April 24, 2024 through April 30, 2024 as First 
Responder Wellness Week. 
 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

17



RESPONDER WELLNESS COALITION 
OF THE HIGH COUNTRY 

828.773.7877 

info@responderwellnesscoalition.org 

www.responderwellnesscoalition.org 

 

 

 
 

   

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager 

  

FROM: Valerie Mailman, Responder Wellness Coalition 

              Tim Fox, Responder Wellness Coalition 

              Lauren Wilson, Responder Wellness Coalition 

  

DATE: March 12, 2024 

  

SUBJECT: Request for Board of Commissioners’ Consideration: First Responder Wellness Week 2024 

  

The Responder Wellness Coalition is a nonprofit organization in Watauga County dedicated to 

improving the wellness of the first responders of the High Country. Our mission is to eliminate the 

barriers for first responders of the High Country to access mental health care and wellness services.  

In our efforts to accomplish our mission, the Responder Wellness Coalition will be hosting events to 

recognize, celebrate, and support the wellness of the first responders of Watauga County throughout 

the week of April 24, 2024 through April, 30, 2024. We are committed to rallying the citizens, 

businesses, nonprofits, state and local government of Watauga County to make these events as 

impactful as possible.  

We appreciate the opportunity to present the Commissioners with information about the Responder 

Wellness Coalition and request that the Commissioners proclaim the week of April 24, 2024 through 

April 30, 2024 as First Responder Wellness Week 2024. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

031924 BCC Meeting

18



 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA  

 
FIRST RESPONDER WELLNESS WEEK 2024 

April 24, 2024 – April 30, 2024 
A PROCLAMATION 

 
WHEREAS, the first responders of Watauga County dedicate their lives to, and risk their 

lives for, the service, care and protection of others; and 

WHEREAS, the first responders of Watauga County should be recognized for their 
service, dedication and sacrifices; and 

WHEREAS, the first responders of Watauga County have unique wellness needs due to 
the unique stressors they are exposed to in the line of duty; and 

WHEREAS, the first responders of Watauga County face many barriers in accessing 
mental health care and wellness services; and 

WHEREAS, April 28, 2024 will mark the three-year anniversary of the tragic day that 
Deputy Sheriff Logan Fox and Sergeant Chris Ward gave their lives in the service of the citizens 
of Watauga County and their family, friends and the first responders who served alongside 
them bear the profound burden of their absence; and 

WHEREAS, the Responder Wellness Coalition is committed to rallying the citizens, 
businesses, nonprofits, state and local government of Watauga County to recognize, celebrate 
and support the wellness of the first responders of Watauga County; and 

 WHEREAS, it is appropriate for Watauga County to set aside the week of April 24, 2024 
through April 30, 2024 to recognize, celebrate and support the wellness of the first responders 
of Watauga County; and  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Watauga County Board of 

Commissioners and the people of our great county, do hereby proclaim Monday, April 24, 2024 
through Sunday, April 30, 2024 as “First Responder Wellness Week 2024” in Watauga County 
and do hereby call upon the citizens, businesses, nonprofits, state and local government of 
Watauga County to recognize, celebrate and support the wellness of the first responders of 
Watauga County. 
 
 ADOPTED this the 19th day of March, 2024. 
 

 
              
       Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

DRAFT 031924 BCC Meeting

19



Blank Page 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

20



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

REQUEST TO EXPEND FUNDS FROM THE WATAUGA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 
SESSION 2021-180 HB 105 GRANT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Major Redmon, Watauga Sheriff’s Office, will request approval to expend funding from the 
Watauga County Sheriff's Office Session 2021-180 HB 105 grant. 
 
As part of our ongoing efforts to enhance public safety and community engagement, the funds will 
be used toward the development of a Sheriff's App.  The total cost of development, inmate search, 
sex offender registry integration and 3 years of technical support is $33,538. There are funds 
available as part of the grant to fund this request for 3 years. 
 
Board approval is required to expend funds from the Watauga County Sheriff's Office Session 
2021-180 HB 105 grant in the amount of $33,538. 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

21



031924 BCC Meeting

22



031924 BCC Meeting

23



031924 BCC Meeting

24



031924 BCC Meeting

25



031924 BCC Meeting

26



031924 BCC Meeting

27



031924 BCC Meeting

28



031924 BCC Meeting

29



031924 BCC Meeting

30



031924 BCC Meeting

31



031924 BCC Meeting

32



031924 BCC Meeting

33



031924 BCC Meeting

34



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
A. Bid Award Requests for Paving Projects 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, will request the Board approve the contract for 
additional scope of work requested by the Hunger Coalition for paving at the Hannah Site.  Staff 
reviewed the request as a potential change order to the original contract awarded to Tri-County 
paving in the amount of $202,433.86.  However, after reviewing the extent of the scope of work; 
staff determined bidding was warranted.  In addition, staff requested a price for the change order 
and received a quote of $185,118.96.  The bid amount came in at $151,075.72, a cost savings to 
the County of $34,043.24.   
 
Three (3) bids were received with Tri-County Paving being the lowest responsible bidder in the 
amount of $151,075.72.  The funds will come from the $2 million state grant for parking needs. 
 
Board action is required to award the bid to Tri-County Paving in the amount of $151,075.72.   
  

031924 BCC Meeting

35



031924 BCC Meeting

36



031924 BCC Meeting

37



031924 BCC Meeting

38



031924 BCC Meeting

39



Blank Page 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

40



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
B. Change Order to Human Services Project 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Marsh will request the Board approve a change order in the amount of $2,930 for the Human 
Services Renovation Project.  The scope of the change order is repairing 51 wall patches leftover 
from electrical demolition.  The Board approved the building renovation project which came in 
under budget.  Adequate funds are available to cover the expense.   
 
Board action is required to approve Change Order #1 in the amount of $2,930 for the Human 
Services Renovation Project.   
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

41



031924 BCC Meeting

42



031924 BCC Meeting

43



Blank Page 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

44



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

45



031924 BCC Meeting

46



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to 
accept the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

47



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 02/01/2024 TO 02/29/2024

Report generated: 02/29/2024 13:49
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      1

                                                                 

                                                   CAT YEAR     BILL  EFF DATE             VALUE
                                                   PROPERTY                  JUR
    OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS                         REASON                         REF NO          CHARGE                     AMOUNT

  1650372 BAILEY CHIROPRACTIC                      PP  2014     3839 02/22/2024                0  G01                        120.51
          643 GREENWAY RD                          650372999                 C02                  C02                        157.85
          STE A                                    TAX RELEASES                   11881                             ---------------
          BOONE, NC 28607-4840                                                                                               278.36

  1721892 BLUE RIDGE CONSERVANCY                   PP  2023       21 02/27/2024                0  C02                         23.78
          166 FURMAN RD STE C                      73                        C02                  G01                         20.16
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11892           C02L                         2.38
          BOONE, NC 28607                          BILLED 1320                                    G01L                         2.02

                                                                                                                              48.34 

  1579963 CHERWATY, JOE H                          RE  2013     1098                           0  F02                         18.00
          595 E FOX BRIAR DR                       1878-36-3971-028                               G01                        112.68
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   201098                            ---------------
          GREENSBORO, NC 27455                     From CAMA Integration                                                     130.68

  1624903 COX, WAYNE AND CONNIE                    PP  2023     3220 02/12/2024                0  SWF                        102.87
          2411 L T HARDEE ROAD                     624903999                 F09                  G01                          9.76
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11872           F09                          1.54
          GREENVILLE, NC 27858                     SOLD MH IN 2022                                                  ---------------
                                                                                                                             114.17

  1504646 DEITZ, GARY AND DENISE                   PP  2023     2252 02/16/2024                0  G01                          1.59
          571 SLABTOWN RD                          504646999                 F06                  F06                           .25
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11876           G01L                          .16
          ZIONVILLE, NC 28698-9393                 SOLD 2014 OUT OF  STATE OWNER                  F06L                          .03

                                                                                                                               2.03 

  1855935 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION             RE  2023    43191 02/22/2024                0  F02                        203.64
          1546 MAIL SERVICE CENTER                 2920-27-6029-000          F02                  G01                      1,079.29
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11884           SWF                        102.87
          RALEIGH, NC 27611                        PROPERTY ACQUIRED BY NCDOT FOR BAMBOO RD                         ---------------
                                                   PROJECT ON 10/17/2022                                                   1,385.80

  1855935 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION             RE  2023    43307 02/22/2024                0  F02                        121.74
          1546 MAIL SERVICE CENTER                 2920-36-4385-000          F02                  G01                        645.22
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11883           SWF                        102.87
          RALEIGH, NC 27611                        PROPERTY ACQUIRED BY NCDOT FOR BAMBOO RD                         ---------------
                                                   PROJECT ON 2/14/2023                                                      869.83

  1855935 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION             RE  2023    43311 02/22/2024                0  F02                        156.18
          1546 MAIL SERVICE CENTER                 2920-36-5371-000          F02                  G01                        827.75
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11882           SWF                        205.74
          RALEIGH, NC 27611                        PROPERTY ACQUIRED BY NCDOT FOR BAMBOO RD                         ---------------
                                                   PROJECT ON 12/13/2022                                                   1,189.67

031924 BCC Meeting

48



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 02/01/2024 TO 02/29/2024

Report generated: 02/29/2024 13:49
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      2

                                                                 

                                                   CAT YEAR     BILL  EFF DATE             VALUE
                                                   PROPERTY                  JUR
    OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS                         REASON                         REF NO          CHARGE                     AMOUNT

  1043363 DISHMAN, WILLIAM DEAN                    RE  2023  1000111 02/23/2024           18,500  F07                          9.25
          DISHMAN, CAROL HAYES                     1991-26-8127-000          F07                  G01                         74.56
          661 JOHN SHELL RD N                      TAX RELEASES                   11887                             ---------------
                                                   CALCULATED TAX RATE                                                        83.81
          SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                                                            

  1043363 DISHMAN, WILLIAM DEAN                    RE  2023  1000112 02/23/2024           18,500  F07                          9.25
          DISHMAN, CAROL HAYES                     1991-26-8127-000          F07                  G01                         74.56
          661 JOHN SHELL RD N                      TAX RELEASES                   11888                             ---------------
                                                   CALCULATED TAX RATE                                                        83.81
          SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                                                            

  1043363 DISHMAN, WILLIAM DEAN                    RE  2023  1000108 02/23/2024            7,600  F07                          3.80
          DISHMAN, CAROL HAYES                     1991-35-0679-000          F07                  G01                         30.63
          661 JOHN SHELL RD N                      TAX RELEASES                   11885                             ---------------
                                                   CALCULATED TAX RATE                                                        34.43
          SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                                                            

  1043363 DISHMAN, WILLIAM DEAN                    RE  2023  1000109 02/23/2024            7,600  F07                          3.80
          DISHMAN, CAROL HAYES                     1991-35-0679-000          F07                  G01                         30.63
          661 JOHN SHELL RD N                      TAX RELEASES                   11886                             ---------------
                                                   CALCULATED TAX RATE                                                        34.43
          SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                                                            

  1501995 GRAY, WILLIAM                            RE  2022      978 02/27/2024           79,700  G01                        253.45
          JERNIGAN, HUGH W JR                      1878-26-1845-000          C04 
          2030 SHANNON DRIVE                       REFUND RELEASE                 11890
                                                   APPEALED AFTER REVALUATION IN '22 BUT   
          GASTONIA, NC 28054-6486                  DID NOT RECEIVE A FIELD VISIT           

  1501995 GRAY, WILLIAM                            RE  2023      981 02/27/2024           79,700  G01                        253.45
          JERNIGAN, HUGH W JR                      1878-26-1845-000          C04 
          2030 SHANNON DRIVE                       REFUND RELEASE                 11891
                                                   APPEALED AFTER REVALUATION IN '22 BUT   
          GASTONIA, NC 28054-6486                  DID NOT RECEIVE A FIELD VISIT           

  1734725 GREENE, BEVERLY SHANE                    RE  2023    43246 02/16/2024                0  F02                        172.82
          6321 NC HWY 194 S                        2920-33-1839-000          F02                  G01                        915.97
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11879           SWF                        205.74
          TODD, NC 28684                           PROPERTY WAS TAKEN IN 2022 BUT CLOSED IN                         ---------------
                                                   MAY 2023 BY DOT AND IS EXEMPT                                           1,294.53

031924 BCC Meeting

49



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 02/01/2024 TO 02/29/2024

Report generated: 02/29/2024 13:49
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      3

                                                                 

                                                   CAT YEAR     BILL  EFF DATE             VALUE
                                                   PROPERTY                  JUR
    OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS                         REASON                         REF NO          CHARGE                     AMOUNT

  1586524 HARRIS, JIMMY                            PP  2023      894 02/14/2024                0  F12                          4.21
          HARRIS, BEVERLY                          2968                      F12                  G01                         26.78
          402 WARINGTON PLACE                      TAX RELEASES                   11873           SWF                        102.87
                                                   sold camper in 2022 to z pegg-listed           F12L                          .42
          ROCK HILL, SC 29732                                                                     G01L                         2.68

                                                                                                                             136.96 

  1857033 HILL, STEVE                              RE  2023     4835 02/28/2024                0  F01                          8.25
          HILL, KRISTIE                            1889-51-6556-000          F01                  G01                         52.47
          7224 SPARHAWK RD                         TAX RELEASES                   11893                             ---------------
                                                   INCORRECT OWNER                                                            60.72
          WAKE FOREST, NC 27587                                                            

  1646878 HOLDEN, CHRISTOPHER                      RE  2022      978                      79,700  C04                        374.59
          HOLDEN, CHRISTY B                        1878-26-1378-000                               G01                        253.45
          8627 GOLF RIDGE DR                       REFUND RELEASE                 20978           SWF                           .00
                                                   APPEALED AFTER REVALUATION IN '22 BUT                            ---------------
          CHARLOTTE, NC 28277                      DID NOT RECEIVE A FIELD VISIT                                             628.04

  1510257 HOLLAR, TERRY D                          RE  2023    28347 02/27/2024                0  F02                        227.88
          HOLLAR, JOYE                             2819-74-9714-000          F02                  G01                      1,207.76
          P O BOX 2570                             TAX RELEASES                   11889           SWF                        102.87
                                                   DUPLICATE BILL                                                   ---------------
          HICKORY, NC 28603-2570                                                                                           1,538.51

  1616705 LOWE, BILLYE J                           RE  2022     6198                      99,700  F12                         49.85
          .BILLYE J LOWE REVOCABLE TRUST OF 2006   1899-09-1184-000                               G01                        317.04
          C/O KATHLEEN A GERAGHTY                  REFUND RELEASE                 206198          SWF                           .00
          11254 SW 91ST TERRACE                    HOUSE WAS DEMOLISHED                                             ---------------
          MIAMI, FL 33176-1166                                                                                               366.89

  1854834 MARTINEZ, SANCHEZ JOSE                   PP  2023     1449 02/16/2024                0  F06                          5.00
          191 ZIONFIELDS LANE                      4208                      F06                  G01                         31.80
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11875           SWF                        102.87
          ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                      BILLED UNDER ACCT 1855405                                        ---------------
                                                                                                                             139.67

  1647672 MODERN TOYOTA SCION OF BOONE             PP  2014     3839                           0  C02                        157.85
          3901 WESTPOINT BLVD                      767299991                                      G01                        120.51
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   253839                            ---------------
          WINSTON SALEM, NC 27103                                                                                            278.36

  1829749 RIORDAN, DOUGLAS S                       RE  2022     6198 02/16/2024           99,700  F12                         49.85
          RIORDAN, ERIN                            1898-86-5590-000          F12                  G01                        317.04
          3916 SHULLS MILL RD                      REFUND RELEASE                 11878                             ---------------
                                                   HOUSE WAS DEMOLISHED                                                      366.89
          BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                                                           

031924 BCC Meeting

50



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 02/01/2024 TO 02/29/2024

Report generated: 02/29/2024 13:49
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      4

                                                                 

                                                   CAT YEAR     BILL  EFF DATE             VALUE
                                                   PROPERTY                  JUR
    OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS                         REASON                         REF NO          CHARGE                     AMOUNT

  1829749 RIORDAN, DOUGLAS S                       RE  2023     6166 02/16/2024           99,700  F12                         49.85
          RIORDAN, ERIN                            1898-86-5590-000          F12                  G01                        317.04
          3916 SHULLS MILL RD                      REFUND RELEASE                 11877                             ---------------
                                                   HOUSE WAS DEMOLISHED                                                      366.89
          BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                                                           

  1791233 SUDDRETH, MELANIE DAVIS                  RE  2023    19151 02/20/2024          158,900  F07                         79.45
          10207 BENS WAY                           1982-81-0584-000          F07                  G01                        505.30
                                                   REFUND RELEASE                 11880                             ---------------
          MANASSAS, VA 20110                       AFTER CLARIFYING WITH THE STATE AND SOG                                   584.75
                                                   PROPERTY STILL QUALIFIES FOR PUV PROGRAM

  1157478 TAYLOR, LAWRENCE ALTON                   RE  2014    42203                       2,900  F02                          1.45
          379 GREEN BRIAR RD                       2920-47-0723-000                               G01                          9.08
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   2042203                           ---------------
          BOONE, NC 28607-8759                     From CAMA Integration                                                      10.53

  1503071 TIDWELL, MARSHALL                        RE  2023     2952 02/15/2024           85,300  F12                         42.65
          221 ROBERTS LANE                         1887-34-1235-000          F12                  G01                        271.25
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11874                             ---------------
          LENOIR, NC 28645-8902                    LEASE-HOLD                                                                313.90

DETAIL SUMMARY                    COUNT: 27                 RELEASES - TOTAL             837,500                          10,848.90

031924 BCC Meeting

51



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 02/01/2024 TO 02/29/2024

Report generated: 02/29/2024 13:49
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      5

                                                                 

                                                      RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

                                   YEAR CAT CHARGE                                         AMOUNT

                                   2013 RE  F02    BOONE FIRE RE                           234.00
                                   2013 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                     1,464.84
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2013 TOTAL        1,698.84

                                   2014 RE  F02    BOONE FIRE RE                            18.85
                                   2014 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       118.04
                                   2014 PP  C02    BOONE PP                              1,420.65
                                   2014 PP  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                     1,084.59
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2014 TOTAL        2,642.13

                                   2022 RE  C04    SEVEN DEVILS RE                       4,869.67
                                   2022 RE  F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                    697.90
                                   2022 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                     7,986.86
                                   2022 RE  SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                        .00
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2022 TOTAL       13,554.43

                                   2023 RE  F01    FOSCOE FIRE RE                            8.25
                                   2023 RE  F02    BOONE FIRE RE                           882.26
                                   2023 RE  F07    COVE CREEK FIRE RE                      105.55
                                   2023 RE  F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                     92.50
                                   2023 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                     6,285.88
                                   2023 RE  SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                     720.09
                                   2023 PP  C02    BOONE PP                                 23.78
                                   2023 PP  C02L   BOONE LATE LIST                           2.38
                                   2023 PP  F06    ZIONVILLE FIRE PP                         5.25
                                   2023 PP  F06L   ZIONVILLE FIRE LATE LIST                   .03
                                   2023 PP  F09    MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                         1.54
                                   2023 PP  F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                      4.21
                                   2023 PP  F12L   BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST                .42
                                   2023 PP  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        90.09
                                   2023 PP  G01L   WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  4.86
                                   2023 PP  SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                     308.61
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2023 TOTAL        8,535.70

                                                                    SUMMARY TOTAL       26,431.10

031924 BCC Meeting

52



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 02/01/2024 TO 02/29/2024

Report generated: 02/29/2024 13:49
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      6

                                                                 

                                                   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

                                   JUR  YEAR CHARGE                                        AMOUNT

                                        2013 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                          216.00
                                        2013 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,352.16
                                        2014 C02    BOONE PP                             1,104.95
                                        2014 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                           17.40
                                        2014 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      952.53
                                        2022 C04    SEVEN DEVILS RE                      4,495.08
                                        2022 F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                   598.20
                                        2022 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    6,845.88
                                        2022 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                       .00
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                            TOTAL       15,582.20

                                   C02  2014 C02    BOONE PP                               315.70
                                   C02  2014 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      241.02
                                   C02  2023 C02    BOONE PP                                23.78
                                   C02  2023 C02L   BOONE LATE LIST                          2.38
                                   C02  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       20.16
                                   C02  2023 G01L   WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 2.02
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       C02  TOTAL          605.06

                                   C04  2022 C04    SEVEN DEVILS RE                        374.59
                                   C04  2022 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      506.90
                                   C04  2022 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                       .00
                                   C04  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      253.45
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       C04  TOTAL        1,134.94

                                   F01  2023 F01    FOSCOE FIRE RE                           8.25
                                   F01  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       52.47
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F01  TOTAL           60.72

                                   F02  2013 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                           18.00
                                   F02  2013 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      112.68
                                   F02  2014 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                            1.45
                                   F02  2014 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                        9.08
                                   F02  2023 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                          882.26
                                   F02  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    4,675.99
                                   F02  2023 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                    720.09
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F02  TOTAL        6,419.55

                                   F06  2023 F06    ZIONVILLE FIRE PP                        5.25
                                   F06  2023 F06L   ZIONVILLE FIRE LATE LIST                  .03
                                   F06  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       33.39
                                   F06  2023 G01L   WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .16
                                   F06  2023 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                    102.87
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F06  TOTAL          141.70

                                   F07  2023 F07    COVE CREEK FIRE RE                     105.55
                                   F07  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      715.68
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F07  TOTAL          821.23

031924 BCC Meeting

53



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 02/01/2024 TO 02/29/2024

Report generated: 02/29/2024 13:49
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      7

                                                                 

                                                   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

                                   JUR  YEAR CHARGE                                        AMOUNT

                                   F09  2023 F09    MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        1.54
                                   F09  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        9.76
                                   F09  2023 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                    102.87
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F09  TOTAL          114.17

                                   F12  2022 F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                    99.70
                                   F12  2022 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      634.08
                                   F12  2022 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                       .00
                                   F12  2023 F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                    96.71
                                   F12  2023 F12L   BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST               .42
                                   F12  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      615.07
                                   F12  2023 G01L   WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 2.68
                                   F12  2023 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                    102.87
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F12  TOTAL        1,551.53

                                                                    SUMMARY TOTAL       26,431.10

031924 BCC Meeting

54



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST FOR ORDINANCE UPDATE 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
At the previous Board Meeting, consideration to schedule a public hearing to change the Watauga 
County Building Code Ordinance was tabled until the appendices could be provided for review 
and consideration.  The appendices are included along with a spreadsheet highlighting the 
differences between the two appendices. 
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board in scheduling a public hearing, work session, or requesting 
any additional information needed for consideration.   
 
 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

55



Watauga County Emergency Services 
184 Hodges Gap Rd, Suite D 

Boone, NC 28607 
Phone 828-264-4235 

Fax 828-265-7617 
 

Fire Marshal ♦ Emergency Management ♦ Communications 
 

February 26, 2024 
 
To:  Board of Commissioners 
 
CC: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 Jason Walker, Planning Director 
 Shane Garland, Fire Marshal 

Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
 
Subject: Ordinance Update 
 
 
Board of Commissioners, 
 
Please consider my request to change the Watauga County Building Code Ordinance as highlighted 
below: 
 
Section 1-2.1 Fire Code Adopted 

On July 1, 1991, or other date established by the North Carolina Building Code Council, the Standard Fire 
Prevention Code – 1988 Edition and all appendices therein as adopted by the Building Code Council and 
as amended …  
 
It is requested that the Board sets a public hearing to receive public comment and approve this change. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
Will Holt 
ES Director 

 

031924 BCC Meeting

56



031924 BCC Meeting

57



031924 BCC Meeting

58



031924 BCC Meeting

59



031924 BCC Meeting

60



031924 BCC Meeting

61



031924 BCC Meeting

62



031924 BCC Meeting

63



031924 BCC Meeting

64



031924 BCC Meeting

65



031924 BCC Meeting

66



031924 BCC Meeting

67



031924 BCC Meeting

68



031924 BCC Meeting

69



031924 BCC Meeting

70



031924 BCC Meeting

71



031924 BCC Meeting

72



031924 BCC Meeting

73



031924 BCC Meeting

74



031924 BCC Meeting

75



031924 BCC Meeting

76



031924 BCC Meeting

77



031924 BCC Meeting

78



031924 BCC Meeting

79



031924 BCC Meeting

80



031924 BCC Meeting

81



031924 BCC Meeting

82



031924 BCC Meeting

83



031924 BCC Meeting

84



031924 BCC Meeting

85



031924 BCC Meeting

86



031924 BCC Meeting

87



031924 BCC Meeting

88



031924 BCC Meeting

89



031924 BCC Meeting

90



031924 BCC Meeting

91



031924 BCC Meeting

92



031924 BCC Meeting

93



031924 BCC Meeting

94



031924 BCC Meeting

95



031924 BCC Meeting

96



031924 BCC Meeting

97



031924 BCC Meeting

98



031924 BCC Meeting

99



031924 BCC Meeting

100



Appendix Section Change
B B105.1 Removed Exception , put the required flows in a new Table B105.1(1) and B105.1(2)

B105.2 Removed Exception
B105.3 New section addressing automatic sprinkler systems

C C101.1 Added reference to 507.5.1 of IFC
C102.1 Changed language to reflect new Table C102.1
C103 Changed language from number of hydrants to addressing spacing between hydrants
C105 Moved hydrant spacing to C103, just references applicable IFC sections

D D103.5 Added provision for divided roadways at gates

D105.1 Changed measurement technique for aerial access, moved overhead obstruction to D105.4
D105.2 Access roads must accommodate the aerial regardless of roof heigh
D105.3 Added Fire Code Official approval to road location
D105.4 New section addressing overhead obstructions from D105.1
D106.3 New section addressing remoteness of entrances when two roads are required

E E102.1.1 Updated table references only
E102.1.6 Updated table references only
E102.1.8.1 Updated table references only

F F102 Updated table references only
H H101.4 Removed 
J All 2012 Code this was deleted, later incorporated into primary portion of 2018 code

2018 code this is a new appendix completely
L New appendix in 2018 code

IFC= International Fire Code

Added provision that gates cannot be locked with padlock unless key is provided in a key box at the 
gate location or gate can be opened with forceable entry tools

New section addressing remoteness of entrances when two roads are required, was already required in 
old D107.1

D107.2

031924 BCC Meeting

101



031924 BCC Meeting

102



031924 BCC Meeting

103



031924 BCC Meeting

104



031924 BCC Meeting

105



031924 BCC Meeting

106



031924 BCC Meeting

107



031924 BCC Meeting

108



031924 BCC Meeting

109



031924 BCC Meeting

110



031924 BCC Meeting

111



031924 BCC Meeting

112



031924 BCC Meeting

113



031924 BCC Meeting

114



031924 BCC Meeting

115



031924 BCC Meeting

116



031924 BCC Meeting

117



031924 BCC Meeting

118



031924 BCC Meeting

119



031924 BCC Meeting

120



031924 BCC Meeting

121



031924 BCC Meeting

122



031924 BCC Meeting

123



031924 BCC Meeting

124



031924 BCC Meeting

125



031924 BCC Meeting

126



031924 BCC Meeting

127



Blank Page 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

128



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

PARKS AND RECREATION OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL REQUEST 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Keron Poteat, Parks and Recreation Director, will request Board authorization to travel to 
Decatur, Alabama, April 15- 18, 2024, to attend the Appalachian Gateway Communities Initiative 
Workshop. The Deep Gap Ruritan Club, who is working on plans to construct the Deep Gap 
Recreation Area, has asked that I attend the workshop with their team. Their team consists of two 
members of the club; a representative from Destination by Design, a representative of the Watauga 
County Arts Council, and Ms. Poteat. 
 
The Deep Gap Ruritan Club will pay for all of the expenses related to the trip. 
 
Board approval is requested to authorize Ms. Poteat to travel to Decatur, Alabama, April 15- 18, 
2024, to attend the Appalachian Gateway Communities Initiative Workshop. 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

129



031924 BCC Meeting

130



031924 BCC Meeting

131



031924 BCC Meeting

132



031924 BCC Meeting

133



031924 BCC Meeting

134



AGENDA ITEM 12: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Announcements 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

BREAK 
 
  

031924 BCC Meeting

135



AGENDA ITEM 14: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 
 
 

031924 BCC Meeting

136


	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the March 19, 2024, Agenda
	Public Comment
	Proposed Greening My Plate Proclamation
	Proposed Proclamation Recognizing April 24-30, 2024, as First Responder Wellness Week
	Request to Expend Funds from the Watauga County Sheriff’s Office Session 2021-180 HB 105 Grant
	Maintenance Matters
	A.  Bid Award Requests for Paving Projects
	B.  Change Order to Human Services Project

	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases

	Public Hearing Request for Ordinance Update
	Parks and Recreation Out-of-State Travel Request
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Announcements

	Break
	Closed Session



